Fort Myers, Fla- Jany' 11/34

Capt® J«FeJaudon
Ochopee, Fla-
Dear Capt!

Prom recent lattars from Ur Cralle, it seems he has the deal
all gat and all he needs to bring it to a conclusion, as tO arrange with soma
Mortgage Company who will handle the deal and conform L0 requirements of the
HFC, as advized Lr Cralle sugested I ses Mr Persley and ses if we could
arrange to have the Pirst Nationsl Company handle the matter for us, Ferslay
was buay when I ecalled at the Bank and I put the matter up Lo Mr a lderman &s
he is an officer im the First Natlonal Company which the Pirst Hatlonal Bank
paw over Puring the Boom days and o doubt but the First Lmtlonal Bank handled
1at of the Pirst National Cos, paper on which no doubt they lost money and got
ths papers mixed up and since the Hank closed on re stricted basis the First
Hational Co, has not be active in handling any business, in ract it gloned 1t
affice and am satisfisd due to some mix up, they cant handle our proposliticn
gs Cralls felt they coulds

when I pressnted the matter Lo Alderman and gave him Cralle’s wirs
to me to resd, HBe said he doubted if they pould meet the H F L requirements
and sugested I ask Cralls confer with proper authorities in Washingtom and find
put 17 they would be permitted to act in theé mattels 4o far have not heard
from Cralle, but confident he will find they cant qualify while the Bank is

gpen only on restricted basls, 1 sont you copy of Uralles wire and CUpy my
reply and sugested you get Busy and you and Er Taylor see if you could wWOrk
o plan to got some Bigmi Hortgngs Company who would handle the deal and
sonofrom to HFC requirements and hope you hiave taken he matter up and have or

will advise Cralle results of your effortds

Yave carbon copy of Cralles lesttar fto you of Gth, in which
he stated he had besn advised to come to Jacksonville and take the matter up
with ag RAPC Official and work the matter gut, &8s tha Head guarters in Washingon
gaered willlngand anxlous to handle the deal for ugs He coming to Jax- m=ight
spped up gatters, but nothing can be done until we arranges with some Lorteage
Company to hondle the mattar and 1 felt Miami was the proper place and you
aould and would take the matter up and et Some COmpAny you knew g handle
the maiter, I will thank you to advigse me what progrsss you have made also
communicate direct with Cralle and 1ats start the ball relling which we can dp
3an' Pletcher and Trammell and other senators are glving Cralle
thalr assistance and 1 feel the moment & proper LOTIRARS Company can beé had
to handle the matter, Cralle can bring the matter to & satigfactory Finiabe
Thank you to advise me results you have had, Lets get busy and bring
the deal to & closes Best wighes, 1 am
Very Truly Yours
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